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Dear Mr. Sessions;

Th',nk you for your letter of April 11, 1979 fotird5ng'your paper
entitled "Federally Sponsored Resejrch at Educat~onal Instltutions - A
Need for Improved Accodntability.j As you requested, I wavld like to
offer the following comnnknts on your paper,

Youvt initial criticisijiof our report relates to our study metho-
dology, You rightfully point out that the nMall number of hoases werevieed s~id no be cnsidered a'statistic'al sample % We aidnot,~
however, iittempt to review a sufficient nunter of cases to dtvelop a
proJectable sample, rather we we'te building on the number of.,rtpolrts
that have been issued over the years by HEW and other Governwent agen-
cies, We 'id, in our opinion, du enough work to satisfy ourselves '
that the problems reported by these agencies In' the past werey,-serious,
were worthy of congressional consideration, and required corrective
measures, t

My prircipal problem with your paperSis .that It does not seriously
address the keal need to foster public truit'and confiden6c 2 iinfAhe man-
nor by which\ithe Government accounts for aritdadmnl sters huge-silms of
grant mon'ies.; You dwell onithe4cost~of imple,'enting additionalIlac'count-
in'9 controls, but you fal to recognize the serious costs n ter'rs of
credibiljty and trust of not having good controls,. We believe it is
just as much in the interests of grantee institUtions to have dgocd ac-
countab1 ity controls over grant funds as it is irn the interestsiobf the
United States Government, It really serves no useful purpose fotaca-
demia&'to reiterate that peer group reviews of the quality of the research
accomplished should be sufficient to guarantee 'the "accountability" for
Federal funds. We wholeheartedly believe that there must be financial
as well as professional and quality accountability. I discussed this
distinction in the kinds of accountability for university research in a
speech which I gave on April 10, 1979 (copy enclosed).

I certainly agree with you that the problem is to find.an accept-
able and cost effective rethod of public accounting for grant funds.

/ 68 Cr



We in GAO are, Just as Interested as you are in' keeping the cost? of ac-
counting, adi;lnistration, /dnd paper work to a minimum, Hith this In
mind, we would be happy to work with you, with the accounting profession,
and with other interested parties in attempting to develop a reasonable
and effective method for :;atisfying all of our o'Jectives,

As you may know, we hlave followed the work of, the National Commis-
sion on Research since its establishment and have kept in touch with
members of the Committee on Accountability. Mr. Osmund Fundingsland
of our Program Analysis Division has been our liaison to this group.
If you would like to discu:s this matter further, pleas3 contact him.

Sincerely yours,

Conptroller General
of the United States

Enclosure
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